

Awards and Honours

- 2001 UCC Toronto Branch Leadership Award for Youth Outreach (Canadian Bandura Foundation)
- 2002 Leadership Award in Parish Development for St. Volodymyr Ukrainian Orthodox Cathedral, Toronto
- 2012 Queen's Diamond Jubilee Medal
- 2013 Ukrainian Kozak Medal – Presented by a local community organization

Education

- 1976-1979 Master of Engineering in Building Sciences Concordia University, Montreal PQ
- 1971-1976 Bachelor of Technology Architectural Science Ryerson University, Toronto ON
- 1966-1971 Ontario Honours Graduate Loretto College High School, Toronto ON

Work Experience

- 1983-Present Medical Practice Business Administrator George Rewa Medicine Professional Corporation, Toronto ON
- 1981-1982 Consulting Engineer University of Alberta – Physical Plant and Maintenance, Edmonton AB
- 1979-1981 Ingénieur de consultation Ressources-Travaux publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada, Montréal PQ

Community Volunteer

- 2015-present Steering Committee Chair Holodomor Memorial – Toronto ON
- 2014-present Past President Ukrainian Canadian Congress – Toronto Branch
- 2009-2014 President Ukrainian Canadian Congress – Toronto Branch
- 2008-2010 Building Consultant Chapel Design for St. Volodymyr Cultural Centre, Oakville ON
- 2003-2010 President St. Volodymyr Cultural Centre, Oakville ON
- 2004-2007 1st Vice President St. Volodymyr Ukrainian Orthodox Cathedral, Toronto ON
- 1999-2009 Board Member St. Volodymyr Ukrainian Orthodox Cathedral, Toronto ON
- 1999-2001 Co-chair Renovations for St. Volodymyr Ukrainian Orthodox Cathedral, Toronto ON
- 1998-2009 Co-chair Expression in Art – Art Show, Oakville ON
- 1998 Chair St. Volodymyr Cultural Centre – 10th Anniversary Gala, Oakville ON

International Volunteer

2012	Short Term Election Observer	CANADEM Election Observer Mission for Ukraine's 2012 Parliament Elections
2010	Election Observer Team Leader	Canada Ukraine Foundation in partnership with CANDEM Election Observer Mission for Ukraine's 2010 Presidential Elections
2000	Chair/Producer	International Bandura Festival, Oakville ON
2000	Organizer/Group Leader	Bandura Workshop in Ukraine (travelled with 8 young Canadians to Lviv for 5-week Bandura master's instruction course)
1999	Chair/Producer	Concert "Bandura: Union of Strings-Canada/Ukraine" Mississauga ON
1995	Team Member/Translator	"Bridging the World" Medical Support from Toronto East General Hospital to the Academy of Medicine in Ukraine

Cultural Volunteer

2006-2008	Producer/Writer/Researcher	Film: "A Man for All Canadians" – Documentary on The Right Honourable Ramon Hnatyshyn
2000-2002	Executive Producer/Producer/Writer	Film: "Strings of Soul" - Documentary short on the Bandura (Bronze Award for Creative Excellence Category at the US Film and Video Festival, Chicago USA)
2001, 2000	Executive Producer	Bandura CDs: "Enlightenment", "Strings of Soul" and "Union of Strings – Canada/Ukraine"
1999	Chair	Canadian Bandura Foundation Launch "A Galaxy of Stars", Ontario Science Centre, Toronto ON
1998-2002	Founder, President	Canadian Bandura Foundation

Volunteering for Youth

2016	Ukrainian Canadian Youth Outreach	CYMK National Conference, Toronto - Speaker
1998, 2000, and 2002	Parent committee Co-Chair	Ukrainian Heritage Saturday Schools Graduation Toronto ON
1998	Chair/Organizer	Youth Christmas Musical Workshop, Toronto ON
1996-1998	Parent Committee Co-chair	Bandura Youth Chorus

Fundraising Volunteer

2008	Organizer/Co-Chair	Evening of Support for The Hnatyshyn Foundation with Mrs. Gerda Hnatyshyn in attendance
1996	Fundraising Committee Member	Toronto French School, Toronto ON

1995	Silent Auction Chair	Toronto French School, Toronto ON
1994	Silent Auction Co-chair	Toronto East General Hospital, Toronto ON
1993	Silent Auction Committee Member	Toronto East General Hospital, Toronto ON

Interests

- Sports: Skiing, Equitation (dressage), Recreational Golf, Running
- Hobbies: Oil painting, Travel, Music, Gardening
- Community Involvement

Summary

Oksana Rewa graduated with a Bachelor of Architectural Sciences from Ryerson University, and completed in Montreal, a Masters of Civil Engineering in Building Sciences. She has worked as a consulting engineer for the Government of Canada - Public Works Department in Montreal, and later, as a building consultant at the University of Alberta in Edmonton.

Oksana returned to Toronto in 1983 where upon she focused on her three young sons, and husband's medical practice. In the early 90's, Oksana expanded her efforts to participate in various fundraising boards within medical and academic organizations in Toronto. Her involvement in the Canadian Ukrainian community followed shortly. She is an active and valuable member of the Ukrainian community and sits on various building and fundraising boards. Oksana Rewa is a passionate, fervent voice for the causes she embraces. Presently she resides in Toronto.